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Message 

Sent: 27/11/2007 15:03:21 
To: i nvestigation. teats .GRO -.-.-.... dave_. posnett. GRO -j 
Subject: RE: ARQJ0708/103, 104, 105, 106 Statement request 
Attachments: 82. Forest Side.doc 

Copy attached. WS in the post to Paul Whitaker. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

-----Original Message-----_ _ 
From: jason.g.collins GRO ; 1_ _ _ __ _ __._ __._ __ _ _ _GRO _--_-_- _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ _-_- On Behalf Of investigation .team GRO 
Sent: 27 November 2007 13:53 
To: Thomas Penny 
Cc: paul.Whitakerta:_:_:_:_:_:_ GRO :_:_:_:_:_:_ 
Subject: ARQ/0708/103, 104, 105, 106 Statement request 

Could you please provide a witness statement, covering the data suplied, in respect of the above. 

Upon completion could I additionally request that it is forwarded to the Investigator direct, as it is needed as soon as possible. 

Mr Paul Whitaker 
Security & Investigation Dept 
First Post House 
Sheffield Mail Centre 
Brightside Lane 
Sheffield 
S9 2XX 

Regards 

Jason Collins 

Post Office Ltd Security - Fraud strand 
P.O.  Box 1, CROYDON, CR9 1 WN 
STS_._._._._._
Email: investigation.team@j _ _ _ _ GRO 

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number 
4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 


